

MINUTES: BELLINGEN PUBLIC SCHOOL

MEETING DETAILS		
Date and Time	06.09.2021, 6:30pm	
Location	Google Link	
Attendees	Chair: Kim Childs Attendees: attended via Google Link: Fleur Blainey Deen, Nicole Wing, Matthew Reggers, Michelle Bowling, Vanessa Cavanagh, Katie Keough-Daley, Caroline Thomas	
Apologies	Diana Djukanovic, Charlene Kellett	
Minutes	Caroline Thomas	
MEETING MINUTES		
Agenda Items	Discussion & Agreed Action	Whom
1. Acknowledgement of Country		Kim Childs
2. Apologies	See above	
3. Minutes of previous minutes accepted	02.08.21: Moved - Michelle 2 nd - Nicole	
4. Correspondence in	Confirmation of insurances Email regarding colour run	P & C email
5. Correspondence out	Insurances completed	
6. Principal's report	To be provided - Discussion regarding P & C providing hat and library bag to kindergarten children (decision held over to next meeting) - Yarning circle (Kim and Fleur to investigate) Nicole Moved Fleur 2nd	Ness Cavanagh
7. Business arising from previous minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Colour fun run – we were provided with 3 options Cancel Finalise payments already made Postpone until term 4 – has been decided to postpone. To be discussed further at next meeting	Fleur

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nov market – Nicole Wing/ Caroline Thomas/ Kim Childs to discuss organising this 	
8. President's report	<p>Presidents Report BPS P&C 06.09.2021</p> <p>Thanks for coming tonight.</p> <p>I have not done much so this will be a short report...</p> <p>Tomorrow, Tuesday September 7 from 7-7:30pm will be the livestreamed broadcast discussing the Gallop enquiry. Hosted by author and broadcaster, Tracey Spicer AM, this broadcast will feature education leaders. You can register and attend by going to the P&C fb page and clicking on the link I have posted there.</p> <p>There is a webinar coming up on the 8th September, it is about supporting young people to navigate consent. I have included the link for anyone who may be interested on a post in the fb site.</p> <p>Hopefully I will see everyone at the next meeting.</p> <p>Cheers Kim.</p>	Kim Childs
9. Treasurer's report	Unavailable this month	
10. General business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Remote Learning – what are we feeling? Kim: Kids are having more regular communication with teachers/class Volume of work has decreased, has felt daunting – been easier to complete Katie - appreciating Seesaw Michelle – harder for younger kids to work out what to do (would be great to have them organised per lesson and resources for each) Matthew – interractional showing work or small group call with teachers a positive Fleur – children don't like Zoom much , have struggled with Zoom on Mac. Very keen to do work but finding it hard not being at school, struggling not having connection with teachers and friends Year 6 shirts were meant to arrive earlier, they are chasing up – hoping to have by beginning of Term 4 Update on school photos – currently shut down KC putting together newspaper, Ness will share with teachers, 	

12. Date of next meeting and close	Next meeting 11/10/21 6:30pm	
------------------------------------	------------------------------	--